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WASHIRGFON, DT, Ailah

Scott Cotie, Treasurar
Tiorsey National Fund
30 South Sxih Strect
Minseapolic, MN 55402 JUN I 20m

|denti{ieation humber: CO0013945

Breference: 12 Dray Pre-General Report {19/ 1/02- 161 G/02)

Dear Mz, Cotie:

Thig etter is prompted by the Commission’s prefiminary review of the repart(e)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceratng certain information contained
in the eport(s). AR itemization follows:

“The heginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your Amended October Quarterly Report {T/1A2-9/30/02), Teceived

/5503, Please claify fhis discrepancy and amnend any subsequent repork{s)
{hat may be affecied by this correction,

“The totals bisted o Lines 6(c) 11(a)ii), 1H{d) 1% 20, 33 and 33, Column,
8 of the Surumary and Detailed Summary Fage(s) appear 1o ke incotrect.
Please be advised that you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total
from vour previous report 10 the currend "Totz] This Period" figure from
Cotunin A, to derive the comrect Coluwm B totals, Please amend your report
and any subseguent reports that may be affacted by thig cotrecton.

A response or amendment 0 your otiginal repori(s) correcting the above
problemis} should be filed with the Federal Elsctiom Commission within fifteen (15} days
~f the date of this tetter, Elgotronic filers must file gmendments [1o_include statements,
desisngtigns apd reports} in &9 slectronte_format and must submit an atnended report in
ite entirety. vather then just those portions of the repor that ave being amgnded. If you
need assisiance, please feel free to contact me gn our tall-free number, (800) 424-9530 (at
the promgt press 1, then press 2 to reech the Reports Analysis Division), My local
nunker iz (207} 694-1130,

Sincerely,

Wi
MMagreen Benitz (
Camoaign Finanee Analyst
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